
FIRST Row (left to right): C. Beres· 
kin, S. Buop, W. Gangloff, D. Wood· 
ley, C. Woodruff, J. Gausman, P. 
McNeil , J. Seibel, C. Steinbach, 1. 
Tay lor. SECOND Row : R. Taylor, B. 
Davis, E. Williams, 1. Mueller, L. 
Paul, R. Martin, K. Holford, R. 
Walker. THIIlD Row: S. Auyer, B. 
Roessler, J . Burdette, J . Davis, F . 
Wilson, M. Castells, T. Spieker, F. 

Wiggers, D. Jenkins. 

FIRST Row (left to right): B. Simp· 
son, C. Heinlein, J. Haven, B. Phelps, 
M. Diersing, B. Jelli son, E. Menke, 
A. Dickey, D. Richards, G. Long, C. 
Reynolds. SECOND Row: J. Stivers, 
P. Richards, B. Perkins, D. Young, 
C. Duston, C. Seitz, V. Kramer, C. 
Steele, N. J effri es. THIRD Row: S. 
Curry, C. Rampton, L. Clinkscales, . 
Shawhan, G. Meadors, R. Neal, S. 
Williamson, C. Clark. K. Erickson, 

J. Abate. 

Math Club 

Math Club, founded at Hughes in 1920 by Mr. Reeves, a 

math teacher at the time, was reorganized this year, after a 

year of no Math Club. The purpose of this club is to discuss 

subj ects in Math of general interest to all student members. 

Membership is limited to students who have had Math III or 

IV or students who have had Math III and have a written 

recommendation from their teacher. The members meet the 

second Thursday of each month to hear guest speakers from 

the faculty of the University of Cincinnati, to hear student 

speakers, to watch a demonstration of business machines, to 

make cartoons with compasses, or to take part in an equation 

scavenger hunt ending in a picnic. Math Club existed not 

for itself alone. The club gave all the proceeds of a bake sale 

to the Christmas Fund and gave the remainder of il dues to 

help the school buy a computer. 

180 


